

Handbook of Community Organisations and Services

The intention of the Handbook is to provide awareness of and information about the range of organisations and services which serve the wider Paihia community, so that people can make better use of what is available. Where a service is not available in Paihia, information is given at the nearest point of availability at district, regional or national level. The Handbook does not, however, cover commercial services in the areas of accommodation, retail or tourism.

Apologies to any organisations which have inadvertently been omitted. The Handbook is a work in progress to be added to or subtracted from on an annual basis. Changes or additions are welcomed by emailing review@focuspaihia.org.nz. It is also available online under 'Handbook' as part of the Focus Paihia website www.focuspaihia.org.nz

Locally based organisations have been given an opportunity to list their officials and describe their activities

The Handbook is split into a number of categories, namely:

1. Emergency Services p.
2. Service Organisations and Clubs p.
3. Religious Organisations p.
4. Cultural/Heritage Organisations p.
5. Environmental Organisations p.
6. Support Organisations p.
7. Sporting and Recreational Organisations p.
8. Arts, Crafts and Hobbies p.
9. Community Facilities p.
10. Educational Organisations p.
11. Health Organisations p.
12. National Counselling and Health Services
13. Political Organisations p.
14. Transport Services
15. Information Services p.
16. Professional Services p.

17. Craftsman Services p.

18. Governmental Organisations

Local Government p.

Central Government Departments p.

Central Government Agencies p.

1. Emergency services

In an emergency dial 111 and ask for the service required

Police, ph 402-7130, 47 Williams Road, Paihia

Fire Station, ph 402-7433 Selwyn Road, Paihia. Non-attended volunteer service.

Ambulance, 30, Williams Road, Paihia. Non-attended. For non-urgent ambulance, ph 0800-426285 For general enquiries, contact St John, ph 0800-785646

BOI Coastguard, Wiroa Road, Kerkeri, 09-407-4071

Search and Rescue, phone 111 and ask for police

Civil Defence, Far North District Council, ph 0800-920029 or 09-401-5200, contact Bill Hutchinson.

DOC Conservation Emergencies 0800-362-468

Electricity Power Line Faults, 0800-867-363

Poisons 0800-764-766

2. Service organisations and Clubs

Focus Paihia Community Trust

Address P.O. Box 17, Paihia 0247

Primary Contact, Sarah Townsend, Coordinator info@focuspaihia.org.nz

Secondary Contact, Geoff Williams, Secretary 09-402-8044

Email; info@focuspaihia.org.nz

Website: www.focuspaihia.org.nz

Facebook: www.facebook.com/focuspaihia

Committee Meetings: First Tuesday of the month except January, 7.30 am, 35 South

Activities: Focus Paihia is a charitable trust comprised of representatives of several local organisations which exists to make Paihia shine – to be an exceptional place to live, work and visit. It does this by encouraging community groups to come up with ideas and to help put them into effect through place-making and potentially assistance with funding. It has also created a Masterplan for the future of Paihia and works closely with governmental organisations.

Paihia & Districts, Residents & Ratepayers Assn. Inc.

Address & Contact Details:

C/O. 21, Halyard Loop, Watea, Haruru 0204

Primary Contact: Geoff Williams, 09-402-8044, Email: geoff.kath@northlandconnect.co.nz

Secondary Contact: Bob Glen, 09-402-6712, Email: bobontrack@gmail.com

Activities:

Raising Ratepayer issues with Council

Meetings:

AGM date set in June

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About Paihia & Districts, Residents & Ratepayers Assn. Inc:

We have a committee of 8 and have recently reduced our Monthly meetings down to 6 per year but in the event of anything serious arising between such dates, we are flexible enough to accommodate. Some of us work closely with other organisations in the community and we have a good relationship with and presence at the Focus Paihia Community Trust Board. Also, our local BOI-Whangaroa Community Board member attends most of our meetings, so we are kept informed of issues, or upcoming plans related to FNDC and our community.

AGM is June each year at the Memorial Hall, Paihia, which is always advertised in the local papers in May.

Rotary Club of Bay of Islands

PO Box 153 Paihia 0247

Primary Contact: Sue Hamnett (Secretary), Email: joinus@boirotaryclub.co.nz or suehamnett@xtra.co.nz

Secondary contact: Ruth Moore (President) Email: Ruth_Moore@xtra.co.nz

Website: www.boirotaryclub.co.nz

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bay-of-Islands-Rotary-Club/245192012173135>

Activities:

Service organization

Meetings:

Aloha Resort, Seaview Rd Paihia. Thursdays 5.45pm for 6.15pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$250 p.a. membership cost

About Rotary Club:

Rotary is an international organisation with some 1.2million members, both men and women, in 34,000 clubs throughout the world. The main objective of Rotary is service; in the community, in the workplace and around the globe. Whether you're a veteran volunteer or new to community service, the Bay of Islands Rotary Club is an active and fun place to get involved. Our members take action in the community, connect with other professionals, share their time and experience with young people, support global causes such as the eradication of polio and use their skills to help others.

The Bay of Islands Rotary Club is a vibrant club, committed to Rotary's ideal of Service Above Self and there is always a warm welcome for prospective new members at our weekly meetings.

Lions Club of Waitangi

Address & Contact Details:

P.O.Box 89, Paihia

Primary Contact: Missy Meredith, 09 4026228, 0274420289

Secondary Contact: Cliff Johnson 0272855609

Email: waitangilionsclub@hotmail.co.nz

Activities:

Working to raise funds for community and individuals in need

Meetings:

Every 4th Tuesday of the month, Roadrunner Tavern Upstairs, 7pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$60 per person, 6 monthly

\$90 per couple 6 monthly

\$20 per person for dinner meeting once a month

About Lions Club of Waitangi:

Lions Club of Waitangi is part of the International Lions Clubs. Our local club works in the community to fundraise for community projects, individuals in need and also donates to National and International disaster relief.

Our latest project was our Annual Teams golf tournament which we raised \$2500 and donated this to the Mid-North Hospice. This was in conjunction with the Waitangi Golf Club and sponsorship generously given by many individuals and businesses in our area.

We are always looking for new members as our club at this date consists of 10 members. We are at this time lacking members to take advantage of many youth programmes that Lions have to offer, some new ideas and being able to implement them. There are also training programmes for any members wanting to learn more about the Lions, District Zone Meetings where we discuss issues and events with other clubs in our zone and also national and international events. We need more people to get out there and promote such events as Peace Poster competition, Young Speechmakers and Young Ambassadors (Last year local lad Jonti Hoosen from Russell won the Young Ambassadors). All because other clubs in the North went around promoting this event.

We have our meetings every 4th Tuesday of the Month at the Roadrunner Tavern so if you are interested in finding out more about the Waitangi Lions Club or maybe you have a project idea, you are welcome to come along as a guest speaker. Bookings are essential so we can organise your dinner. Call Missy or Check out our facebook page.

Bay of Islands Probus Club

Address PO Box 26, Paihia 0247

Meetings: 10am, the second Tuesday of the month at Opuia Cruising Club

Secretary: Jeanette Galloway ph. 402-5054

email; jeanette_galloway@hotmail.com

President: Audrey Johnston ph 402-7013

Annual membership subscription \$12; monthly meetings \$4

Probus – the word is an amalgam of PROfessional and BUSiness – is an association of active retirees who join together in clubs whose basic purpose is to provide regular opportunities to keep their minds active, expand their interests and enjoy the fellowship of new friends. The first Probus Club was started in the UK in 1965 and the first New Zealand club was in 1974. There are now almost 50,000 members in New Zealand. Each club is initiated by the local Rotary Club but on formation is self-governing within the limits of its constitution.

The Bay of Islands Club was founded in 1992 and currently has just under 100 members both male and female. Its monthly meetings last an hour or so, and there are ancilliary activities outside the meetings such as walking, visits, crafts and cards. Any retired or semi-retired person interested in joining should contact the Secretary.

Paihia Sea Scouts

Address & Contact Details:

65B Kingfisher Drive, Paihia

Primary Contact: Chris Wallis, ph. 09-407-5189, mob. 021-0228-8938, email paihiascouts@gmail.com

Secondary Contact: Cecilia Payne 09-402-5612, Email: rcpayne@xtra.co.nz

Activities:

Youth Outdoor Activities (Camping, hiking, bushcraft, kayaking, ropes, navigation, first aid, care for the environment, helping others, etc)

Meetings:

Cubs Wednesday Evening

Scouts Thursday Evening

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$30 a term (plus uniform)

About Paihia Sea Scouts:

Scouting aims to teach young people (boys and girls between the ages of 8 and 15) a range of skills.

Activities include Camping, hiking, bushcraft, kayaking, ropes, navigation, first aid, care for the environment, helping others and much more. Paihia Cubs and Scouts meet weekly during term time at the Scout Den in Waitangi.

Paihia Ex-Servicemen's Club

Address & Contact Details:

P O Box 159, PAIHIA 0200

Primary Contact: Manager Jo Hood 09 4028010, Email: paihiaxservices@actrix.co.nz

Secondary Contact: Asst Mgr Roydon Packer 09 4028010

Activities:

Bar, Restaurant, Gaming, TAB, Snooker/Pool, Darts, Indoor Bowls, Quiz, Housie, Entertainment, Dancing

Meetings:

Open Daily from 3pm Saturday from 12 mid day

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$40

About Paihia Ex-Servicemen's Club:

At Paihia Ex-Services Club we have a great working team who will welcome you to our venue on the corner of School and Joyces roads. With Free snooker and pool tables, 9 Gaming Machines, and a TAB facility, weekly Tuesday night housie, and fortnightly Friday entertainment & Wednesday Quiz, Thursday social darts from 7pm and then "500" on Saturdays at 1.30pm there's always something to do. Clint and his team in our LEGENDS RESTAURANT provide a fabulous variety of food, the best in town and open 7 days of the week from 5.30pm. The Club opens daily at 3pm and 12 midday on Saturday - Why not join - at only \$40 - and enjoy membership prices in both the bar and restaurant.

Seabreeze Toastmasters Club

Paihia War Memorial Hall

Primary Contact: Wendy Megget 09 402 7802, Email: geoffandwendy@clear.net.nz

Secondary contact: Debbie Raphael, 09 402 5639, Email: debbieraphael@vodafone.net.nz

Activities:

Public speaking and leadership training

Meetings:

Mondays 5:45 - 7:00 pm, Memorial Hall

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$50 start up / \$100 per 6 month term

About Toastmasters:

Toastmasters International clubs are an excellent forum for learning public speaking and presentation skills. Members gain expertise in leading meetings, impromptu speaking, evaluation skills, and a wide variety of speaking styles and tricks of the trade. This is far more than just overcoming a fear of speaking in public!

Come to a meeting to see if you'd like to be a part of a growing wave of confident and polished speakers. It's a fun and supporting environment with lots of learning and growth.

Bay of Islands Motel Association of New Zealand

c/- Kerikeri Park Motel, 494b Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri

Primary Contact: Secretary - Jackie Thompson 09 4077464, Email: kerikeriparkmotel@xtra.co.nz

Secondary contact: Aileen Farac - President 09 4027447, Email: anchor@anchoragehotel.co.nz

Website: www.manz.co.nz

Activities:

Accommodation Providers

Meetings:**Cost of Membership or Activities:****About Bay of Islands MANZ:**

Bay of Islands Motel Association is a branch of the Motel Association of New Zealand. Motels that belong to the association adhere to a code of ethics and you can be assured of fantastic service and great hospitality.

Business Paihia

Chairperson: Craig Johnston email chairperson@paihianz.co.nz or steph@blahblahmarketing.co.nz

Tania Burt – Secretary. No phone number - email preferred

General email info@paihianz.co.nz

Website www.paihianz.co.nz

Facebook page; Business Paihia Inc -Link is

<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Business-Paihia-Inc/464312586933571>

Membership cost per annum - \$145 incl GST

Business Paihia is an incorporation of businesses from Paihia, Waitangi, Opuia and Haruru Falls. We aim to build a dynamic business environment and to be influential in decision making in our community.

Business Paihia holds regular meetings providing a forum where members can express their views on any issues that members feel are affecting their businesses and/or the business community in Paihia as a whole. The meetings also inform members about pertinent business and community developments. They are also an excellent place to network with other businesses. Business Paihia also holds a social BP@5 – which is a great chance for members to have a catch up. A monthly newsletter is produced to provide up-to-date information and to address/voice any issues that have been brought up at the monthly committee meetings. It also lets you know what is happening around the town. Business Paihia develops and builds on community spirit and promotes Paihia as a top

destination, which is, in part, achieved by organising events such as the annual Christmas Parade, the Summer Festival, the New Year's Eve Fireworks Extravaganza, and the "it" Bay of Islands Festival which is a celebration of the Bay of Islands encompassing fishing, great food, local wines and fantastic entertainment. We always have new events in the pipeline to encourage people to visit Paihia and create a strong community spirit. We work closely with community groups, FNDC, Focus Paihia and are the Cruise Ship Ambassador Programme.

Community Patrol – Contact Heinz Marti, ph. 402-7932 email heinzmarti39@gmail.com

Love Opua – Contact Brian Hepburn ph 402-6070 emailhepburn@insurancemarine-online.com

Masonic Lodge – email twhawtin@kinnect.co.nz

Paihia Youth Programme: Wawata Ao Marama – Contact Jess Tuckerman, ph. 0204-036-8521, email jessica.elva@gmail.com

Name of Organisation: Paihia Kids Music Club

Organisational Address: Physical: 35 Kings Rd, Paihia; Mailing: 13B Davis Crescent, Paihia

Organisational Phone number: 0223422027

Organisational Email address: krcarlyon@gmail.com

Organisational Website address: Facebook Page: PAIHIA KIDS MUSIC CLUB

Activities: Educational music and dance session for 0 to 5 year olds.

Place and time of meetings: Every Friday (except school holidays) from 10 to 11:30 am

President, manager or equivalent: Karin Carlyon, Phone: 0223422027, Email: krcarlyon@gmail.com

Cost of membership or activities: Free membership, a Koha of \$2 per child is appreciated.

Our group provides an unique opportunity for children and parents to enjoy quality, educational time through dance and music. Bring a small healthy snack to share with the other kids for a fun and social kai time after the music session is finished. Hot drinks available for the parents.

3. Religious organisations

St Paul's Anglican Church (Stone Church)

Marsden Rd, Paihia (PO Box 245, Paihia)

Primary Contact: 09 4027223, For bookings (weddings, funerals) contact Connie Mason 09 402 5093

Activities:

Anglican Church

Meetings:

Holy Communion Sunday 10am

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About St Paul's Anglican Church:

St Paul's Anglican Church is a Local Shared Ministry Unit, with 2 ordained ministers, Rev Lynn Corr, and Rev Val Mack, and pastoral care co-ordinator Christine Bray. Administrator for the Unit is Jill Jenkin 09 402 7223

Catholic Church

Address & Contact Details:

St Paul's Church, Marsden Road; Postal address: PO Box 44, Okaihau 0447

Primary Contact: The Parish Priest, 09 401 9281, Email: contact@midnorthcatholic.org.nz

Website: www.midnorthcatholic.org.nz

Activities:

Religious, Social

Church Services:

5.30pm Vigil Mass on Saturdays

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About the Catholic Church:

Part of St Therese's Parish (which also has churches in Russell, Kawakawa, Kaikohe and Moerewa), the Paihia Catholic community has a reputation for the friendly welcome it extends to hundreds of visitors every year.

The parish is currently in the advanced planning stages of building a new church on the present site in Moerewa, and as you are aware, this is an exercise in need of many resources - culturally, financially, spiritually and in many other ways that will allow our community to grow in Mission and help spread our Christian message in these trying times.

Baptist Church - Williams Road, Paihia, Contact Bill Anderson email
billzak@xtra.co.nz

Uniting Parish

Methodist-Presbyterian. 35, Kings Rd Paihia.

Sunday worship at 9.15a.m. Everyone is welcome.

We have a communion service on the 1st Sunday of the month

Contact Ann Pearson. Ph 4028444 email: annpearson@clear.net.nz

No membership charges

We are a small church with a system of shared lay ministry. About once a month we have a visiting preacher who leads our service in exchange for 3 nights' accommodation in one of our 'Time Out' holiday cottages. This provides us with wonderful variety in our services. We extend a warm welcome to all visitors and provide the hospitality of morning tea after worship.

As part of our mission in the community, we have 2 holiday cottages and a church annex which we let at reduced rates to sponsoring organizations who then give free 'Time out' holidays to their stressed clients. We also let them out at normal rates to those wishing to support our work of Time Out for carers. We call this The Centre for Re-Creation and you can read more or make bookings at our website

www.centreforrecreation.org.nz

Our church centre is also used for several community groups throughout the year.

For enquiries about hiring space, or using the cottages, please contact our Centre Coordinator, Lesley Jones on 402-8125 or 021 1075 348 or aintree@slingshot.co.nz

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, Kings Road, Paihia. 10am Sacrament Meeting, 11.20, Sunday School Meeting, 12.10 Priesthood and Relief Society

Salvation Army, 3-7 Aubrey Street Whangarei, ph 09-438-8335 website: www.salvationarmy.org.nz

Bay of Islands Christian Fellowship

Address & Contact Details:

Cnr 150 Marsden Rd & Davis Crescent

Primary Contact: Daniel Flanagan 09 4027019, Email: boichristianfellowship@gmail.com

Secondary Contact: Susan Flanagan 09 4027019, Email: susam.flanagan@gmail.com

Facebook: www.facebook.com/BayofIslandsChristianFellowship

Activities:

Church services, children's church, bible study

Church Services:

Sunday 10am

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About Bay of Islands Christian Fellowship:

A small, strategic and significant, spirit filled community church.

Preaching, proclaiming and praising the Good News of Jesus Christ!

Jesus Is the Answer.

4. Cultural/Heritage organisations

Waitangi Trust

Name of Organisation: Waitangi National Trust

Organisational Address

Physical: 1 Tau Henare Drive, Waitangi

Mailing: PO Box 48, Paihia

Organisational Phone number: 09 402 7437

Organisational Email address: info@waitangi.org.nz

Organisational Website address: www.waitangi.org.nz

The Waitangi National Trust manages the Waitangi Treaty Grounds and the assets associated with them on behalf of all New Zealanders. The Treaty Grounds, New Zealand's premier historical site where the Treaty of Waitangi was signed in 1840, were gifted to the nation in 1932 by Lord and Lady Bledisloe. At the same time the Trust Board, which represents various communities within the nation, was set up to further understanding of the Treaty of Waitangi, to present the grounds and their treasures to visitors both national and international, and to have responsibility for the financial management of the organization. There is no financial assistance from the Government and income is predominantly from entry fees. The Trust is currently engaged in a comprehensive development policy for the site, including the building of a new museum and education centre.

Waitangi Marae – email waitangimarae@xtra.co.nz, ph 402-5480, Contact Merehora

Te Tii Waitangi B3 Trust

7 Puketona Road, Waitangi

Primary Contact: Pania Sigley 094025146, Email: info@tetiwaitangi.co.nz or pania@tetiwaitangi.co.nz

Facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Te-Tii-Waitangi-B3-Trust/127208940686968>

Activities:

The Trust is the governing body that manages the commercial and residential operations of the Waitangi lands. More prominently, we provide available rental housing to beneficiaries of Te Tii B3.

Meetings:

Quarterly hui to report to beneficiaries of the Te Tii B3.

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About Te Tii Waitangi B3 Trust:

The beneficiaries of the Trust are those who directly descend from one of the 251 Tupuna as recorded in the scheduled owners list in the Native Land Court 27 July 1891. As at 08 October 2009 there were 1319 registered owners, however, it is estimated that those that descend from the 251 Tupuna now number in the thousands. We have contact details of over 200 beneficiaries in our databases and the number increases every year. Get in touch with us if you are a beneficiary and wish to receive notification of the Trust movements throughout the year.

Paihia Haven of History

Address: 28 Marsden Road, Paihia and PO Box 312, Paihia 0247

Committee meetings: the first Wednesday of the month at 28, Marsden Rd

Secretary: Andrew Thomson ph 402-8416, Email: awjt2@xtra.co.nz

President: Anna Wilson ph 021-156-8206, email anznzeire@gmail.com

The Haven of History is a charitable trust focused on pursuing recognition of the Paihia Mission, which was founded in 1823 when Henry and Marianne Williams and the Fairburn family established it on behalf of the Church Missionary Society. Williams soon became the dominant figure amongst the missionaries and established good relations with local Maori, while, while his brother William was the key figure in translating the Bible into Maori. Other key figures in Early New Zealand history also spent time there. The Mission became the most influential European settlement in New Zealand in the lead-up to the Treaty of Waitangi, with a long list of 'firsts' in New Zealand history. The long-term goal of the Haven of History is to create a memorial to the Mission with its bi-cultural structure on its current site at 28 Marsden Road. Anyone interested in joining the Haven should contact the Secretary

The Friends of Williams House, Paihia Library Inc

C/- P.O. Box 15, Paihia 0247

Primary Contact: Chairperson Annette Roberts ph 09 4027711, Email: nuggies@xtra.co.nz

Secondary contact: Secretary Anne Corbett ph 09 4027882, Email: craicor@actrix.gen.nz

Activities:

Volunteer work assisting in the maintenance and preservation of the Historic Williams house and Gardens.

Meetings:

Second Monday of each month, 5.30pm at Williams House, Paihia

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$15.00 pa

About Friends of Williams House:

The Friends of Williams house are a voluntary group who support the preservation and maintenance of the historic Williams house and grounds, the Paihia Library and the art gallery. They are a busy group who have undertaken several projects. These include the restoration of the Old Stone Shed and the Williams House garage. In 2012 the Friends opened a comprehensive history trail throughout the garden. A book was commissioned and published in 2010 recording the living memories of those associated with the estate. Presently the pump and pump shed are being restored so the estate has its own water supply for the gardens. The next scheduled job is to create a museum in the Old Stone Shed depicting its many uses. On going projects include annual donations to the library for extra books and other items, maintaining the garden and selling second hand books from the garage. This is the Friends main source of revenue. The Friends welcome volunteers to either work in the garage selling books, assisting at the Garden working Bees or to become a committee member.

BOI Vintage Railway – suehamnett@xtra.co.nz

5. Environmental Organisations

Friends of Project Island Song

PO Box 367, Paihia

Primary Contact: Fleur Corbett 027 296 9297, Email: info@projectislandsong.co.nz

Secondary contact: Shirley Meloni, Email: shirley.meloni@xnet.co.nz

Website: www.projectislandsong.co.nz

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/Project.Island.Song>

Activities:

Restoring the islands of Ipipiri (eastern Bay of Islands): trap checking, weeding, planting trees

Meetings:

Monthly

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$15 - student; \$25 - individual; \$40 - family/group; \$275 – corporate

About Project Island Song:

The islands of the eastern Bay of Islands are coming alive with birdsong. You, too, can be part of Project Island Song - "the best conservation project on the planet". Come and help Friends of Project Island Song bring back the birdsong - note by note and be the frontline of defence - stop before you leave the mainland, check for pests, then go and have fun!

Bay of Islands Maritime Park is an umbrella body with two main working groups:

Fish Forever Email: info@fishforever.org.nz and

Living Waters Bay of Islands - Wai Ora Email: enquiries@livingwatersboi.org.nz
or ruth@livingwatersboi.org.nz Ph: 09 407 1399

Far North Whale Rescue roger@treeskills.co.nz ph 09-409-3807

Forest and Bird farnorth.branch@forestandbird.org.nz www.forestandbird.org.nz Michael
Winch ph 09-401-7401

Bay Bush Action

PO Box 533, Paihia

Primary Contact: Craig Salmon 021412741, Email: craigosalmon@gmail.com, baybushaction@gmail.com

Secondary contact: Brad Windust 0274041834, Email: bradwindust@yahoo.com

Website: <http://www.baybushaction.org.nz>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bay-Bush-Action/236296209726872>

Activities:

Conservation, Beach Cleaning

Meetings:

Quarterly hui to report to beneficiaries of the Te Tii B3.

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Free

About Bay Bush Action:

With your help we're making a real difference to protecting the amazing biodiversity of the Opuia State Forest, the shoreline and the Islands out from Paihia.

Our long term goal is to protect over a quarter of this forest and to see flocks of kaka and kukupa return to the back yards of Paihia, along with a steady increase in kiwi. With support we hope to also see the return of kakariki, NI Robin and bellbirds too.

6. Local and Regional Support organisations

Alcoholics Anonymous, Russell, 403-8119 or 403-7099 or 403-7252

Asthma Society, 2, Marino Place Kaikohe, 09-405-2227

Citizens Advice Bureau Kerikeri ph 09-407-9829

Kerikeri Arthritis Support Group 09-407-9766

Hospice Mid-North, P.O. Box 141, Kerikeri, 09-407-7799

Mid-North Family Support, Rape Crisis & Youth Services

Mid-North Victim Support, 140, Broadway, Kaikohe, 09-405-2496, website
www.victimsupport.org.nz

Midway in Northland Day Services (MINDS). Contact Liz Langstone, 402-7457

St Johns, ph. 0800-785-646 website www.stjohn.org.nz

Red Cross, 14 Butler Road, Kerikeri, 09-407-4168, farnorth@redcross.org.nz website
www.redcross.org.nz

Bay of Islands SPCA

6 Waimate North Road, P O Box 167 Kerikeri 0245
Primary Contact: John Logie - Manager, 09 4077515 Email: boispca@xtra.co.nz
Secondary contact: Bev Holdsworth
Website: www.boispce.org.nz

Activities:

Animal Welfare

Meetings:

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Donations

About Bay of Islands SPCA:

The Bay of Islands SPCA, here to speak for the animals, preventing cruelty to animals. We have both dog / puppy, cat and kitten shelters and adoption centres. We have two charity shops in Kerikeri, where donated goods provide most of the income to run the organisation. Volunteers always welcome, please call 09 4077515

We provide a 24/7 Animal Welfare emergency service.

Rape Crisis, 11A Robert Street, Whangarei, 09-438-6221

Age Concern – acmn@xtra.co.nz ph 09-407-4474, PO Box 214, 123 Hone Heke Road (Kingston House), Kerikeri

Bay of Islands Stroke Club, Kerikeri, 09-407-9005

Womens Refuge, P.O. Box 730, Kaikohe, 09-401-1030

BOI Budgeting Service, 4, Albert Street Kawakawa, 09-404-1582

Home Support North Charitable Trust, 19, Homestead Road, Kerikeri, ph 09-401-6657/0800-832-383, email homesupport@xtra.co.nz , website www.homesupport.co.nz, Contact Leanne McLiver

Northland DHB Home Care Needs Assessment and Service Coordination
for people over 65 09-430-4131
for people 16-64 09-430-0988

Salvation Army, 3-7 Aubrey Street Whangarei, ph 09-438-8335 website:
www.salvationarmy.org.nz

Eldernet is a website providing comprehensive information for older people.
www.eldernet.co.nz

Tiaho Trust (disability services)

Organisation: Tiaho Trust
Physical Address: Ground Floor, Tai Tokerau Building, 3-5 Hunt Street, Whangarei

Postal Address: PO Box 374 Whangarei 0140
Phone: (09) 430 3406, 0800 430 3406
Email: info@tiaho.org.nz
Website: www.tiaho.org.nz
Facebook: Tiaho Trust – Empowering Communities
Activities: Disability information and advice.

Management & Secretary

CEO Jonny Wilkinson Phone: (09) 430 3406 Email: jonny@tiaho.org.nz
PA to CEO Saffron Offen ph (09) 430 3406 email saffron@tiaho.org.nz

Tiaho Trust is a disabled led organisation that is proactive in providing advice, education, advocacy and support to develop communities that are inclusive of disabled people and who value their contribution to the community of Northland. Some services that Tiaho Trust provides are:

- Disability information and advice, support and advocacy;
- Specialist disability awareness and responsiveness training to both public and private sectors;
- Whanau Ora service that supports families with disabled whanau members;
- Support the Northland DIAS Collective that provides disability [information](#) and advisory services about a specific disability, or disability in general for people in Northland.

7. Sporting and recreational organisations

Agricultural shows - Bay of Islands Pastoral and Industrial Association 09-405-9451

Archery – Cheryl Irvine, New Zealand Field Archery Association, C\ - 48 Woodland Road, RD2, Kamo, Whangarei, email Treasurer@nzfaa.org.nz, ph 09-435-4174

Archery – Kerikeri Archery Club, Michele McAllister, ph 09-407-1225

Athletics- Kerikeri Junior Athletics, Cara Dawson – caradawson@me.com ph 09-407-6039, website <http://www.striders.co.nz>

Badminton – Kerikeri Badminton Club, Contact Aileen Simister, email simister@maxnet.co.nz Played at BaySport Waipapa

Baseball – website <http://www.3rdbase.co.nz/>

Bathtub racing – website www.bayofislandsbathtubbing.com

Bridge

Paihia Bridge Club

Primary Contact - Elizabeth Killen, Secretary bekillen38@gmail.com phone 402-7667
Secondary contact – Maureen Atterwill, President ph 402-7693
Partner Finder - Di Sadler ph 402-6617
Website: www.paihiabridge.netnz.com
Meets Tuesday and Friday 1.30 pm in Paihia Memorial Hall
Costs – Annual subscription of \$35 and table money of \$3 per session

Paihia Bridge Club is a very friendly club and open for new members. Bridge is the best of card games and is suitable for all ages and all levels of play. There are ongoing monthly club competitions and the club also organises several open tournaments. Lessons can be arranged

Bowling – Waitangi Bowling Club, Secretary Lou Vincent, email info@moanaseaviewvillas.co.nz

Bowling - Indoor Bowls - Contacts Margaret Smart, ph 09-404-1814 and Peter Johnston ph 402-7013. Meets 10am on Mondays at the Baptist Church, Williams Road, Paihia

Chikung

Core Essence

Oromahoe

Primary Contact: Natascha Rodenburg 09 9466467, Email: info@coreessence.co.nz or natascha@coreessence.co.nz

Website: www.coreessence.co.nz

Activities:

Chi Kung Classes and consultations

Meetings:

Ipipiri Art Gallery, Paihia, Tuesdays 11.30-12.30pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$10 per class

About Core Essence:

Self Healing Classes embracing the tools of the Universal Healing Tao, including Active Energy Meditation and Chi Kung. The classes are suitable for all ages of men, women and children. If you have weak health they help to improve health, if you have good health, they make you even feel better. Gentle exercises are being used in standing, sitting or lying positions. No experience is needed.

Core Essence is looking forward meeting you.

Croquet – Kerikeri Croquet Club, Mrs M Williams ph09-407-3066

Cricket – Bay of Islands Junior Cricket, website <http://www.sportsground.co.nz/boicricket>

Cycling – Bike Northland, Stuart Bell stubell@xtra.co.nz website www.bikenorthland.co.nz
PO Box 1492 Whangarei

Cycling - Kerikeri Mountain Bike club, website <http://www.sportsground.co.nz/kerikerimtb>

Equestrian – Equestrian Sports NZ, Warrick Allen, warrick@nzequestrian.org.nz ph 04-499-8994, website nzequestrian.org.nz

Equestrian - Pony Club, Paihia Branch, Vanessa McKay 402-8949, Secretary Aleyse Emirali -09-404-1995

Fencing – Whangarei Swords Club davidm@unitedtravel.co.nz ph 09-438-4935 C/- United Travel, PO Box 1458, Whangarei

Football - Paihia Football, contact contact judendene.harrison@gmail.com, Jude ph 027 440 2608, PO Box 16 Paihia 0247, Facebook page <https://www.facebook.com/PaihiaFC/>

Football - Bay Cosmos tarsh_red.doevendans@hotmail.com John Doevendans, RD2 Kawakawa 09-404-0426, Ground Bay of Islands College, Kawakawa

Gardening - Gardening Club – Contact Geraldine Crow, Secretary, ph. 09-433-1536 or mobile 027-614-0445, email fcraw@xtra.co.nz

Golf

Waitangi Golf Club

Address: Tau Henare Drive, Waitangi, P.O. Box 78, Paihia 0247

Phone: 402-7713 (office) 402-8207 (Professional and tee times)

email waitangigolf@xtra.co.nz

website www.waitangigolf.co.nz

President: Dave Hellens

Secretary Merle Tipene, ph 402-7713, email waitangigolf.xtra.co.nz

Costs. Non-affiliated visitors, \$49 for 18 holes (2014 rates). Other rates available

Members. Full playing \$616 (2014 rates). Other categories available

Waitangi Golf Club is one of the leading clubs in New Zealand, hosting key national events and providing an exciting challenge for the golfer. From its back nine it has the most stunning scenic views across the bay to Russell and the Nine Pin. And the sea views are just a small part of the overall atmosphere – the native flora and fauna are wonderful to be amongst, especially the range of birds. It also has a very well-appointed, friendly, and spacious clubhouse. All in all a very memorable course to visit.

Gymnastics

BOI Gymnastics Club

Address & Contact Details:

Kane Street, Opuā

Primary Contact: Ali Edwards, 09 402 6035, Email: aliandkidz@gmail.com

Secondary Contact: Ruth Obren, obrenr@xtra.co.nz

Website:

www.sportsground.co.nz/boigymclub

Activities:

Gymnastics

Meetings:

Mon- Thurs (After school Programmes)

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Pre school \$30 per Term /\$4 per class.

Rec \$55-60 per Term.

Competition \$70 per Term

About Bay of Islands Gymnastics Club:

The BOI gymnastics Club offer safe and positive programmes that aim to enhance personal achievement and build confidence while having fun.

We provide a variety of classes for children all ages, offering activities that develop balance, strength and agility, co-ordination, spatial awareness and flexibility.

The BOI Gymnastics Club is affiliated to Gymsports NZ

Gymnastics - Paihia Gym – Contact Jasmin at Boots Off/Kiwi Magic Williams Road, Paihia, ph 402-8262. Situated below the Swordfish Club on Marsden Road

Gymnastics - Kingsgate Gym G Unit ph 402-6072 Contact Milton Going, email miltongoing@gmail.com

Hockey - Bay of Islands Hockey, Chair Nigel Ross, winupnth@xtra.co.nz, Enquiries to Ann, tobinhnz@xtra.co.nz, ph09-401-0263

Judo - Kerikeri judo- Based at BaySport Waipapa, website <http://www.sportsground.co.nz/kerikerijudo>

Karate - Karate Northland, miyagicraigcan@yahoo.co.nz Craig Nordstrand, ph 09-438-6186 mob 021-223-3644

Marathon – www.paihiahalfmarathon.com

Netball - Kerikeri Netball Centre – website <http://www.kerikerinetballcentre.co.nz/>

Netball - Bay of Islands Netball Centre bayofislands@netballnorth.co.nz website www.netballnorth.co.nz PO Box 568, Kaikohe Secretary Tanya Nowell 027-488-5230

Orienteering - Whangarei Orienteering amhainsworth@gmail.com Anna Hainsworth ph 021-412-041

Pilates – Bodilates, Health Studio Group Ltd, ph. 021-469-278, email physio@healthstudio.co.nz

Pony Club – Contact Lynette Grierson, email awgriersonbuilders@xtra.co.nz website www.sportsground.co.nz/paihiapc

Powerlifting - Northland Powerlifting and Bodybuilding Association, brian@briansgym.co.nz, ph 09-439-6360, 10 Victoria Street Dargaville 0310

Rowing Whangarei Rowing Club whangareirowing@gmail.com, Secretary Anna McKernan, ph 09-430-0440 mob 021-0251-8823

Rowing - Indoor rowing website <http://www.striders.co.nz/>

Rugby Union - United Kawakawa Rugby Club, cherrington.w@gmail.com, ph 09-404-1355, President Bill Cherrington, Secretary Isobelle Cherrington, Ground at 337, SH11, Taumarere, Kawakawa

Rugby League - Kerikeri Slayers website <http://www.northernswords.co.nz/clubs/bay-slayers/>

Scottish Country Dancing - Bay of Islands Scottish Country Dancing, Nicky Hawkins ph 09-405-9770

Special Olympics Bay of Islands

Primary Contact: Suzy Newhouse, 0275 323 859, Email: specialolympicsbayofislands@hotmail.com

Website: <http://www.sportsground.co.nz/specialolympicsboi/56826/1/>

Activities: Swimming and Equestrian for people with intellectual disabilities

Meetings:

Cost of Membership or Activities:

About Special Olympics Bay of Islands:

Shooting Whangarei Combined Gun Club Maurice Bourke, Publicity Officer 09-437-1901, mob 012-158-8508

Shooting Homestead Shooters Club, PO Box 317, Kerikeri ph 09-407-8935

Skating Northland Stingrays In-line Skating PO Box 347, Kerikeri ph 09-407-6823

Squash – Kerikeri Squash Club, website <http://www.squashnorthland.co.nz/278/>

Squash – Paihia email pinelodge.bayofislands@xtra.co.nz Contact Andrew

Surf Life Saving New Zealand communications@surflifesaving.org.nz ph 04-384-8325

Swimming – Bay of Islands Swimming Club, website www.sportsground.co.nz/boiswim

Table Tennis - Table Tennis Northland biandi@xtra.co.nz Chairman Brent Davies ph 09-402-7695 website www.tabletennis.org.nz

TaeKwonDo - Kerikeri Taekwondo Kerikeri Primary School, 09-407-9368

Tai Chi

Name of Organisation: SING ONG TAI CHI

Physical address: Catrina Sutter, 32 Florance Ave 0202 Russell

Organisational Phone number : 09 40 37 247

Organisational Email address sutter@catrina.co.nz

Activities: Tai Chi

Place and time of meetings : Paihia Memorial Hall, Mondays 5.15 -6.15 pm

Russell Masonic Hall Tuesdays 5.15 pm to 6.15 pm

Cost of membership or activities; first class free, followed by 5 weeks for \$ 60

Tai Chi is a great way to exercise and relax – it is known to reduce muscle tension, increase circulation, focus and balance, it helps with flexibility, coordination and adds great conditioning to life. My classes begin with easy exercises that lead into sets of movements.

Tennis

Paihia Tennis Club Inc.

Address McMurray Road Paihia

Primary Contact Basil Umuroa - 09 402 8389 email baspatu@clear.net.nz

Secondary Contact Yvonne Hope-Lewis C/- Seahorse Souvenir

Gift Shop, The Mall, Paihia

Activities: Tennis - Services available - Membership of Tennis Club - Coaching available for members both Senior and Junior Club Days - Monday and Thursday afternoons from 4pm
Cost of membership: Family \$150.00 - Senior \$75.00 - Junior \$30.00 - Motels \$250.00 - Timeshares - \$500.00

About the club: Three all weather courts situated on McMurray Road. Visitors to Paihia can hire the courts for one-hour periods through the Information Centre by the wharf or at Admiral's Lodge opposite the tennis courts. All court hire customers are requested to read and abide by the conditions of use displayed on the entrance gate. New members are welcome with coaching available. This can be arranged through the club. Weather permitting, during the summer season, club afternoons are held on Mondays and Thursdays from 4pm.

Triathlon - Whangarei Triathlon Club whangareitri@gmail.com website www.sportsground.co.nz/whangareitri President Mike Gowing ph 09-437-5595

Volleyball - Far North and BOI Club Contact Dave Scott ph 09-404-1055

Walking - Bay of Islands Runners and Walkers, contact Kaye, email kmcmillan@xtra.co.nz
Facebook <https://www.facebook.com/BayOfIslandRunnersAndWalkers?ref=profile>

Walking - Kaikohe Walkers – contact Cynthia email cynthm@slingshot.co.nz

Walking - Bay of Islands Walkways Trust Margaret Pasco, Secretary, email tmpasco@vodafone.co.nz phone 403-7624

Wood Chopping - Northland Axemen's Association campbell@go2guys.co.nz Secretary Campbell Hastie mob 027-697-7789 website www.northlandaxemen.com

Yachting

Bay of Islands Yacht Club Inc

Address & Contact Details:

Ti Point, Waitangi

Primary Contact: 09 402 7891, Secretary Jill Thompson, email: jilt.nz49@gmail.com

Secondary Contact: Jo King, Vice Commodore 09 946 6081, email: joe.jennyking@gmail.com

Activities:

Sailing & Boating, Learn to sail programmes , Regattas, Social events

Meetings:

2nd Monday of the Month at Yacht Club

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Seniors \$145

Opua Cruising Club Inc

2 Baffin Street, Opua

Primary Contact: Commodore: Ian Templeman 09 404 0072 or 09 4026924, Email: secretary@opuacruisingclub.co.nz or ianandmerry@xtra.co.nz

Secondary contact: Vice Commodore: Helen Horrocks, Email: helen@optimalcopy.co.nz

Website: www.opuacruisingclub.co.nz

Facebook: facebook.com/opuacruisingclub

Activities:

We are a sailing club offering a wide range of yacht racing, cruising, junior dinghy sailing and social activities. We also have a bar and restaurant

Meetings:

The Club House is open daily, bar and restaurant are open Wednesday to Sunday from 17.00 hours

Cost of Membership or Activities:

Supporter membership from \$55 per annum up to \$150 for a Family Member including spouse and children

About Opua Cruising Club:

We are an active and friendly sailing club located in a superb waterside location with bar and restaurant adjacent to Opua Marina. Apart from yacht racing and cruising we have a junior sailing section and we organise many social events from quiz nights to bbq's and a pantomime. Please come and pay us a visit - we would be pleased to welcome you.

Yoga

Yoga in Opua and Russell

Address & Contact Details:

Opua Community Hall, Russell Town Hall

Primary Contact: Ines 094037178 or 0212629857, Email: ines.light@gmail.com

Secondary Contact: Cushla, 094037505 or 0211440612, **Email:** cushlas@yohoo.com

Activities:

Yoga classes for every level, groups and private. Yoga on the powerplate whole body vibration trainer, private with prior booking only.

Meetings:

Opua Mo 9.15 - 10.30am, Thurs 5.30 - 6.45pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$12 per session or concession 10 classes \$100 prepaid, \$55 for a private one on one session.

About Yoga in Opua and Russell:

A breath focused yoga for every level, where you can work or play at your own pace or involvement intensity. I will help you in every way I can, by adjusting my teaching to your needs. My goal is for you to have an experience of how Yoga can nourish your body, mind and soul.

If you have been injured and still suffer the consequences, please let me know or book a private session prior to coming to class.

I also offer yoga sessions on the powerplate whole body vibration trainer.

Visitors and newcomers are welcome to join our yoga community at any time.

Yoga – Barefoot Yoga, Contact Lara Pressdee, email lara.pressdee@gmail.com

Sport Northland.

Head Office :ASB Northland Sports House, Kensington Park, Western Hills Drive, PO Box 1492, Whangarei Ph 09 437 9600, Fax 09 437 9639

Email: sportnorth@sportnorth.co.nz

Website: <http://www.sportnorthland.co.nz/>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/sportnorthland>

Sport Northland is the Regional Sports Trust and umbrella body for sport in the North whose vision is “All Northlanders are healthier through regular, lifelong participation in sport and recreation”. The idea is to promote a pathway of participation for people with those communities from pre-school through to adulthood, linking early childhood centres with primary schools, primary with secondary school and clubs and local facilities with schools and clubs. It works in depth with 14 targeted sports, and in respect of Paihia hosts the Jennian Homes Mothers’ Day Fun Run/Walk in May. It also operates a rural travel fund to aid travel to sports

8. Arts, crafts and hobbies

Paihia Players dhalliday@xtra.co.nz

Painting Ruth Simpson email rev.ruth@slingshot.co.nz

Scottish Country Dance Club, Kerikeri, 09-407-8007

Far North Caravan Club, Kerikeri, 09-407-9409

Russell Floral Art Group, 37315 Jacks Bay, Russell, 403-7314

Ornithological Society of New Zealand, 09-407-3874

Mid-North Photographic Club, Kerikeri, 09-407-9375

Mid-North Camera Club 09-401-1871

Kerikeri Stamp Club, 09-407-9547

Ipipiri Art ipipiriart@xtra.co.nz Jeanie Mobley

Bay of Islands Aero Club 09-407-3000

Gliding Kaikohe Gliding Club 09-401-1157 PO Box 560, Kaikohe

Travel Club

Address & Contact Details:

11 Morey Road, Cable Bay, 0420

Primary Contact: Peter Hartnall 09-4060835, Email: Peter@Hartnall.com

Secondary Contact: Sue Graczer 09 402 5411 Email: susangraczer@hotmail.com, Trixie Brown 09-407 8579

Activities:

Monthly dinner meeting with a speaker about a travel destination

Meetings:

last Friday of the month in the RSA in Kerikeri. Start 5.30pm, dinner 6.30pm, finish 9pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$15 annually; \$25 each meeting for the meal and talk

About Travel Club:

This is a club for both those who travel and for armchair travellers. At each meeting from 5.30 - 6.30 pm we have a happy hour and a team quiz about the country of the evening. This is followed at 6.30pm to 7.30pm by a two course meal and tea and coffee. Finally the 1 hour talk about a travel destination followed by questions and answers. We also have an optional fun raffle at \$1 a ticket. Membership not required for the first two meetings so people can "try it out" but by the third meeting they are expected to pay the \$15 annual membership fee.

BOI Amateur Radio, Rainbow Falls Road, Kerikeri, 09-407-9086

9. Community Facilities

Halls

War Memorial Hall

Address: 8, Williams Road, Paihia,

Contact and Booking for hire, Bob Glen, email: memorialhall1945@gmail.com

Facilities

Large Hall Seating Capacity 110.

Conference Room Seating Capacity 30 (at rear of main hall.)

Large Screen in main hall, Portable Screen, White Board. Trestle Tables. Kitchen, tea making facilities.

Present Activities:

Monday Evening

Tai Chi

Tuesday & Friday afternoons

Bridge Club

Thursday Morning

Pilates

Bay of Islands 'Arts & Crafts' on Cruise Ship days.

Opua Hall, Richardson Street, Opua, Contact Carol Pringle ph 402-8940

Waitaha, Contact Copthorne Hotel, Waitangi, ph. 402-7411

Bay of Islands i-SITE Visitor Information Centre

Organisational Address: The Wharf, Marsden Road, Paihia

Organisational Phone number: 09 402 7345 extn 4

Organisational Email address: paihia@visitnorthland.co.nz

Organisational Website address: www.northlandnz.com

Activities: Information on what to do in Northland and New Zealand. Bus, Train, Ferry bookings.

President, manager or equivalent: Julia Crane: Phone: 09 402 7345 extn 5

Email: julia.crane@fnfdc.govt.nz

Secretary or equivalent Glen Bowler Email: glen.bowler@fnfdc.govt.nz

Cost of membership or activities: \$256 to display DLE brochures in the 3 Far North i-SITE Visitor Information Centers based in Paihia, Kaitia and Opononi.

The Bay of Islands i-SITE Visitor Information Centre can make all local and New Zealand wide bookings for Intercity, Naked Bus, Kiwi Rail and the inter island ferries. We also book accommodation and activities in Northland and New Zealand wide. We send and receive faxes, photocopy and scan. We sell tickets to most of the events that are held in the district. We take land and water rates as well as payments for dog registrations.

Paihia Library, 2 Williams Road, Paihia, ph. 402-8374, email libraries@fndc.govt.nz

Paihia Village Green

Cruise-day Markets, Contact info@focuspaihia.org.nz

Farmers' market – website www.marketground.co.nz/fmnzboi

Boat Ramps

Waitangi, Contact Far North Holdings, ph 402-5659

Te Haumi, Contact Far North Holdings 402-5659

Toilets Contact Far North District Council 0800-920-029 or 09-401-5200

Sports facilities

Bledisloe Domain

Bledisloe Domain and Pavilion

The Bledisloe Domain and Pavilion is located 800 metres down Haruru Falls Road, Haruru Falls on the right hand side, and 4.7km from Paihia. The Domain is available for public bookings and is predominantly used for winter sports games. There are two full sized fields [or two junior fields used for soccer and one senior field with rugby goal posts]. The Pavilion is suitable for meetings, recreation programs or as a facility for use during community events or after sports games.

As the Domain is owned by Waitangi National Trust and only leased to Council for recreation purposes it has a number of restrictions that prevent events such as 21sts, weddings and socials. The Domain is also in a kiwi zone and dogs are not permitted on site.

Bookings can be made at Procter Library, Kerikeri or on 09 401 5670.

The Domain comprises of:

Main clubrooms with basic kitchen (can seat up to 50 people) with 6 Tables and 30 chairs

Changing rooms [home and away and showers]

Sports Field and surrounds

Car parking

Hours. The Domain is available for hire seven days a week between 8.00 am and 10.00 pm. Later times are subject to approval.

Fees and Charges.

Community or charitable meetings, Community Sports, Recreation Activities and Events

| | |
|-----------------------------|---|
| Clubroom and kitchen | \$10 per half day/ \$20 per day * |
| Changing rooms | \$20 per day to cover water and power use and fair wear and tear* |
| Sports fields | No charge but bookings are required |

Professional/Commercial Entertainment (including housie, commercial sporting activities, events and circus), Trade Shows and conferences

Clubroom and kitchen

\$20 per half day/ \$40 per day *

Changing rooms

\$20 per day to cover water and power use and fair wear and tear*

Sports fields and surrounds

Circus \$76.67 per showing plus \$500 deposit (refundable if no turf damage)
Commercial Event \$102.22 per day**

*Actual cleaning costs will be charged if the facilities are not left in a clean and tidy state with a minimum charge of \$50.

**Council reserves the right to demand bond and charge for clean or litter pick up up if the activity planned warrants this.

A fee of \$100 will be charged for the non-return of a key as these are registered security keys and the loss of a key will require several locks to be changed.

Paihia cemetery, Seaview Road, Paihia, Contact Far North District Council 0800-920-029 or 09-401-5200

10. Educational Organisations

Primary

Paihia School

Address: School Road, Paihia
ph 402-7133
website www.paihia.school.nz

There has been a new beginning for Paihia School and some exciting events. These include a new Principal, our own Commonwealth Games, a visit from some All Blacks, Speech Competition, Pet Day, Talent Quest, Gala and a trip to the Outdoors Pursuit Centre in Tonagariro. Students have successfully participated in sporting competitions in netball, rugby, swimming, athletics, rippa rugby, cross country, soccer, and hockey. The whole school participates in kapa haka every week. We believe it is essential that each child has the skills, knowledge and resources to succeed today and in their future. Our current mission statement says 'Together we learn and prepare for the future'.

The current school roll is approximately 186, and has been on the increase over the past few years. The school is classified as a Decile 4 school. The school's ethnic composition is comprised of 55% Māori, 35% New Zealand European and 10% from other ethnic groups. Children attending Paihia School come from a wide variety of social and economic backgrounds, due to the unique nature of the population in the Paihia area. Our children come from the Paihia, Waitangi, Opuia and Haruru Falls

The school also has a Library, Wharenui, Solar heated swimming pool, adventure playgrounds and large playing field.

We have nine great teachers at Paihia School. We also have six hard working teacher aides to support students. Shirley Kingi has been managed the library 'forever' and was a fabulous queen at the opening ceremony for our Commonwealth Games. Our caretaker, Terry Halliday has been at Paihia School for 31 years and never had a day off sick. He keeps our school grounds looking great and the field looking like a park. The friendly voice and warm smile when calling or visiting Paihia School is our office administrator Andre Simm.

We opened another new entrant class half way through the year as our roll had grown so much. Pre-schoolers are more than welcome to visit Paihia School when they are nearly five. Our visiting day is every Thursday from 9.00am until 11.00am.

At Paihia School we are aware that within a few years all secondary school examinations will be done digitally. We have a responsibility to prepare our learners for the 21st Century. Today's child likes being creative, having choice about what they learn and when. They like sight, sound and motion.

One way we can cater for our students' future is through providing a future orientated learning environment that enables all our children to have equitable access to a device for their learning. In order to achieve this our senior students (Years 5 – 8) have the option in 2015 to own their own Chromebook. These will be paid off by parents over three years at the affordable rate of around \$3.50 per week.



This tool will allow our students to access their learning anywhere at anytime – not just while they are at school. Parents and families will be able to be part of their child's learning every day. Staff and students are very excited about this initiative.

Please feel free to contact Jane Lindsay, Principal at Paihia School any time. Information can also be found on our website www.paihia.school.nz

Paihia School Parent Teachers Association, Andrea Sim email andreas@paihia.school.nz

Opuia School email opua@xtra.co.nz ph 402-7840 website www.opua.school.nz

Opuia School Parent Teachers Association, Marie Caswell, email opua@xtra.co.nz

Oromahoe School email star.school@xtra.co.nz ph 09-407-7834

Secondary

Bay of Islands College email csi@boic.school.nz ph 09-404-1055 or 1056 website www.boic.school.nz

Kerikeri HS: ph 09-407-8916; email – enquiries@kerikeri.ac.nz; website – www.kerikerihigh.ac.nz

Springbank School

Organisational Address

Physical: 78 Waimate North Road, Kerikeri, 0293

Mailing: PO Box 404, Kerikeri, 0245

Organisational Phone number: 09 407 5236

Organisational Email address: reception@springbank.school.nz

Organisational Website address: www.springbank.school.nz

Principal: Mike Warren

Springbank School is proud to offer an exceptional educational environment for Years 1-13, where our core focus is to build capability, character and confidence within every student. In addition the School offers a Headstart programme for 5-6 year-olds and a Pre-School programme for 2-5 year olds

Situated on 14ha of rural property just five minutes' drive from Kerikeri township, Springbank School is Northland's premier independent co-educational school studying the internationally recognised Cambridge curriculum.

At Springbank School we pride ourselves on providing an environment in which our students can challenge themselves within a friendly and supportive atmosphere.

Pre-school

Paihia-Waitangi Kindergarten email pwkindergarten@nka.org.nz ph 402-7365

Paihia Waitangi Kindergarten

13 Te Kemara Avenue

Primary Contact: Wil Zwanikken 09 4027365, Email: pwkindergarten@nka.org.nz

Website: www.nka.org.nz

Facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Te-Tii-Waitangi-B3-Trust/127208940686968>

Activities:

Early Childhood Education

Session Hours:

All Day Sessions: Monday – Thursday 8.45am – 2.45p.m.

Morning Sessions: Monday – Thursday 8.45am – 12.15pm

Friday: 8.45am – 1.00pm

Cost of Membership or Activities:

We offer 20 Hours ECE for all children over 3 years of age

About Paihia Waitangi Kindergarten:

Paihia Early Childhood Centre, Contact Stephen Pye, email paihiaecc@xtra.co.nz

Opua Playgroup 402-8410

Other

Mainly Music

U3A Bay of Islands

P.O. Box 833 Kerikeri, 0245

Primary Contact: Lesley McNaughton, President, 09 407 6936, Email: U3A.bay.of.islands@gmail.com

Secondary contact: Margaret Rasmussen, Group Convenor, 09 402 8949

Activities:

Learning and friendship in small groups for the retired and semi-retired

Meetings:

Monthly meetings, mostly in members' homes at various times.

Cost of Membership or Activities:

\$20 per year entitles member to attend as many groups as they wish. \$10 per half year.

About U3A Bay of Islands:

U3A is a social organization for people who enjoy learning and sharing cultural experiences. Our activity takes place in small interest groups, which meet each month in members' homes, always in the day-time. It's a great way to meet and make friends with people who have similar interests.

Our interest groups thrive by tapping into the experience and knowledge possessed by our members who all enjoy contributing and learning from each other. There are no qualifications required or examinations to sit. Most groups have one volunteer facilitator whilst other groups share this duty. Any member may suggest a topic for an interest group. At present, our groups can be loosely categorised under the headings of Creative Arts, Performing Arts, History, Out and About, Discussion and Practical so there is a wide variety from which to choose. We also hold 5 general meetings each year, giving us opportunities to hear stimulating speakers

11. Health Organisations

Hospitals

Bay of Islands Hospital, Kawakawa. website www.healthpoint.co.nz/northland/bay-of-islands-hospital/ ph 09-404-0280. The hospital provides the following services, for which use the main phone number, plus extensions or outside numbers as below

- Alcohol and Drug Services X 5871
- Cardiology
- Child Health
- Diabetes
- General Medicine
- General Surgery
- Gynaecology
- Health of Older People
- High Risk Foot Clinic 09-430-4101 X5809
- Maternity Services
- Mental Health X 5871
- Neurology
- Orthopaedics
- Radiology
- Renal

Whangarei Hospital, ph 09-430-4100, Maunu Road, Whangarei

- Anaesthesia
- Audiology
- Cardiology
- Child Health
- Child Protection and Family Violence
- Colposcopy
- Community Rehabilitation
- Dental Services
- Dermatology
- Diabetes
- Dietiticians
- District Nursing Whangarei
- Ear, Nose and Throat
- Fertility Services
- GP Liaisons
- General Medicine
- General Surgery
- Gynaecology

Health of Older People
High Risk Foot Clinic
Incontinence Services
Laboratory Investigation Information
Liver Services
Maternity Services
Mental Health
Neurology
Occupational Health and Safety
Oncology
Ophthalmology
Oral and Maxillofacial Services
Orthopaedics
Pain Management
Palliative Care Services
Quality and Improvement Directorate
Radiology
Renal
Respiratory
Rheumatology
Stroke/TIA Service
Urology
Vascular Service
Whangarei Emergency Service

Doctors

Bayview Medical Centre, Dr. B. Price and Dr. S. Phillips, ph 402-7132, 7, Bayview Road, Paihia

Paihia Medical Services, Dr A. Lawrence, ph 402-8407 Selwyn Road, Paihia

Dentists

Paihia Dental Surgery, Dr. P. McCorkindale ph 402-7714, 1A Joyces Road, Paihia

Pharmacies

Paihia Pharmacy, ph 402-7034 Murray and Jillian Jenkin 4, Williams Road, Paihia

Pathology

Northland Pathology, Bayview Medical Centre, 7, Bayview Road, Paihia and Laboratory at 7, Homestead Road Kerikeri, 09-407-1020

Healthline, in association with St. John and Plunket, 0800-611-116
Hypnotherapy, Judy Tucker ph 09-407-1181, Sandys Road, Kerikeri

Midwives

Renee Boland ph 021-100-7212

Sue Bree 021-452-898

District Nurses Kawakawa Hospital ph 09-404-0280

Public Health Nurses Kawakawa Hospital 09-404-0280

Family Planning 09-404-0368

Plunket Nurse ph 09-407-9488

Care of Elderly

Hospice, Hospice Bay of Islands Society, 09-407-7799

Radius Baycare Home, ph 402-7112, 361 Puketona Road, Haruru Falls

Massage

Bay of Islands Massage, ph 402-5071, 30 Puketiro Place, Paihia

La Spa Naturale

Range of Motion Massage Therapy, email massagebayofislands@gmail.com ph 021-143-5983, Melanie, Paihia Sails Building, 78-94 Marsden Road, Paihia

Bay Beauty and Massage email winkie69@hotmail.com ph 402-6882

Caroline Nicholas ph 402-6601 52, Puketona Road, Paihia

Physiotherapy

Bay Physio, email info@bayphysio.com ph 402 8070 website www.bayphysio.com Paihia Sails Building, Unit 5, 78-94 Marsden Road Paihia

Doug Bogardus ph 402-7024 Back Street, Opuia

Podiatrists

Kim Drummond ph 029-205-2255 or at Active Physio ph 09-407-4288, Homestead Road, Kerikeri

Opticians

Lowes and Partners, ph 09-407-7355; 80, Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri

Specsavers, ph 09-407-7760; 99 Kerikeri Road Kerikeri

Waipapa Eyecare, ph 09-407-1065; Shop 8, 11 Klinac Lane, Waipapa

Hearing Care

Bay Audiology, ph 09-407-1500 website www.bayaudiology.co.nz John Butler Centre,
Retail 5, 60 Kerikeri Rd, Kerikeri

Triton Hearing ph 0800-212-133 website www.tritonhearing.co.nz

Chiropractors

Paihia Chiropractor, ph 402-8212, 11b Davis Crescent, Paihia

Disability Aids and Services

CCS Disability Action ph 09-437-1899; website www.northern.ccsdisabilityaction.org.nz ;
291, Kamo Road, Whangarei

Northable Disability Services email drc@northable.org.nz ph 09-930-0988 ; 40, John Street,
Whangarei and 8B Dickeson Street, Kaikohe. This organisation also has a mobile van which
visits Paihia on the fourth Wednesday of the month at the Baptist Church in Williams road
between X and Y pm

Enable New Zealand (Disability Information and Library) ph 0800-362-253 website
www.enable.co.nz

12. National Counselling and Health Services – 0800 numbers

Aids Hotline 0800-802-437

Alcohol-Drugs helpline 0800-787-797

Alcoholics Anonymous 0800-229-675

Arthritis New Zealand 0800-663-463

Barnados Parent Helpline 0800-472-736

Breastscreen Aotearoa 0800-270-200

Cancer Society 0800-226-237

Clinical Advisory Services Aotearoa 0800-448-908

Cot Death 0800-164-455

Depression Helpline 0800-111-757

Gambling Crisis helpline 0800-654-655

Kidsline 0800-543-754

LifeLine New Zealand 0800-543-354

Mensline 0800-636-754

Muscular Dystrophy Association 0800-800-337

Narcotics Anonymous 0800-628-632

National Disability information and referral service 0800-171-981

Netsafe 0508-638-723

Pregnancy Counselling 0800-773-462

Prostate Problem Support Line 0800-477-678

Quitline 0800-778-778

Relationship Services 0800-735-283

Shine – Domestic Violence Helpline 0508-384-357

Stroke Foundation 0800-787-653

Union of Fathers 0508-225-532

Victim Support 0800-842-846

13. Political organisations

Member of Parliament for Northland, Mike Sabin (National)

email: Mike.Sabin@parliament.govt.nz

Website: www.mikesabin.co.nz

Phone: (04)817-8384 (Parliament)

Phone: (09)407-7219 (Electorate)

National Party

Northland Electorate

Mr Matt Sutcliffe (Chair)

Phone: 021-432-720 (Daytime)

matt.sutcliffe@national.org.nz

Labour Party

Labour Party Head Office

Level 1, Fraser House

160-162 Willis St

PO Box 784

Wellington
Ph 04-384-7649

Green Party

Co-Convenors, Northland
Judith Reinken
Email ffms@farmside.co.nz
Craig Salmon
Email craigosalmon@gmail.com

New Zealand First Party

Email: nzf.website@parliament.govt.nz

Maori Party

Website www.maoriparty.org

Mana Party

Central Northland

Chair: Raumati Para, raumatii.para@xtra.co.nz, 09 405 3362

Secretary: Ketana Saxon, herizons@ihug.co.nz, 09 405 5380

United Future Party

Auckland/Northland

Bryan Mockridge email MOCK@clear.net.nz

ACT Party

Beth Houlbrooke, email beth.houlbrooke@act.org.nz

14. Transport Services

Air Transport

Salt Air, ph 402-8338 or 0800-4725-8247, email info@saltair.co.nz, website www.saltair.co.nz

Buses

Inter-City Bus, email info@intercity.co.nz, website www.intercity.co.nz, ph 09-583-5780

Naked Bus, www.nakedbus.com

Clark's Coachlines, ph. 09-404-0096 or 025-226-8784, email clarks.coachlines@xtra.co.nz , website www.clarkes-coachline.co.nz, 10, Gillies Street, Kawakawa

Taxis

Haruru Cabs, ph 402-6292 or 027-487-5032, emailharuru-cabs@xtra.co.nz, website www.harurucabs.co.nz

Paihia Tuk Tuk, ph 0274-866-071

Paihia Cabs 09-407-9515

Dial-a-Ride, ph 0508-342-527 or 021-498-790 website www.dial-a-ride.co.nz

Ferries

Paihia-Russell Passenger Ferries. Three ferries, Bay Belle, Happy Ferry, and Waitere, operating every 20 minutes

Paihia-Russell Fast ferry operates on demand

Vehicle ferry from Opuā-Okiato-Opuā operates as a shuttle every 10-15 minutes. From Opuā first ferry 6.50am, last ferry 10.00pm; from Okiato first ferry 6.40am, last ferry 9.50pm. Purchase tickets on board the ferry

Water taxis

DiveOps, Operating from Paihia Wharf, ph. 402-5454 or 0800-387-892, email taxi@diveops.co.nz , website www.diveops.co.nz

15. Information Services

I-Site, Paihia Wharf, email visitorinfo@fndc.govt.nz ph 402-7345
Corner, Williams and Marsden Roads

NorthlandInc Tourism

11, Davis Crescent, Paihia
Primary Contact: 4027683, Email: tourism@northlandinc.co.nz
Website: www.northlandinc.co.nz

Activities:

Regional Tourism Marketing

Meetings:

Cost of Membership or Activities:

About Northland Inc:

NorthlandInc Tourism is the Regional Tourism Organisation responsible for attracting International visitors to the region. We work closely with Tourism NZ and International Trade & media to increase the regions profile across a wide range of countries.

Radio

More FM Bay of Islands, ph. 09-407-4179

Paihia 88 FM

Address & Contact Details:

56A school rd, Paihia

Primary Contact: Peter 0274937025, peter@satlinknz.co.nz

www.satlinknz.co.nz

Activities:

Radio station and satellite TV

Meetings:

n/a

About Paihia 88 FM:

We run local radio station here in Paihia.

Dedicated to offering the best music for the Bay of Islands.

We run two transmitters, one here in Paihia and another separate station in Kerikeri.

Both run similar music.. best of 60's, 70's,80's, 90's hits.

We support the local community with adverts for any upcoming events/ charities. So if you have a special community event coming up, give us a yell - it's free!!

And we will run 1 mths free adds for anyone with a new business venture.

..

Newspapers

Northland Age, 156 Commerce Street Kaitaia, ph. 09-408-0330, Kerikeri office 09-407-3281

Northern Advocate, 88 Robert Street Whangarei, ph. 09-470-2899

Bay Chronicle, 93 Kerikeri Road Kerikeri ph. 09-407-0050, www.baychronicle.co.nz

Entertainment

Cinema www.cinemakerorareka.co.nz

Cinema Cathay Kerikeri

Theatre Turner Centre

16. Professional services

JPs

Barry Brill, 402-8012

Ronald Crook, 402-7937

J James, 402-5525
Murray Jenkin, 402-7223
RS Miller, 402-7640
David Rogers 402-6260
CP Sharp, 402-6071
Robyn Stent, 402-8012
Jill Toplis, 402-7089

Accounting

PKF Poutsma Lemon ph 402-7926 website www.pkfpl.co.nz Williams Road, Paihia

Kingham & Associates ph 402-5133 State Highway 11, 2, Broadview Rd, Opuā

Law

P W Jones email aucklaw@gmail.com ph 403-7207 Williams Road, Paihia

Law Direct ph 09-407-3005 website www.lawdirect.co.nz

Surveying

Fraser Thomas ph 402-7838 Williams Road, Paihia

Thomson Survey ph 09-407-7360 315 Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri

Williams & King ph 09-407-6030 27 Hobson Avenue Kerikeri

Marketing Services

Blah-Blah Marketing email steph@blahblahmarketing.co.nz or
anika@blahblahmarketing.co.nz ph 402-5593/09-407-5574 mobile 021-122-9307/021-124-0382

Langford Ink ph 402-0605, 5, Davis Crescent, Paihia

Marriage Celebrants

Heather Ayrton ph 09-401-1794 14 Monument Road Kaikohe

Judy Hunia-Te Whiu ph 402-6709

CP Sharp, ph 402-6071 3, Austin Street Opuā

Noma Shepherd ph 09-404-0036 8, Neumann Street, Kawakawa

A Q Turton ph 09-404-0835 35, North Street Kawakawa

Melanie Vezey, ph. 402-5588

Funeral Services

Scotts email info@scottsfunerals.co.nz ph 09-407-6367 or 0800-220-420 website www.scottsfunerals.co.nz 47 Hobson Avenue, Kerikeri

Squire Funeral Services ph 09-404-0021 or 0800-424-468

Veterinarians

Bay of Islands Veterinary Services ph 402-8584 Selwyn Road, Paihia website www.bayvets.co.nz

Highway Veterinary Hospital and Referral Clinic ph 09-407-1195 1611 SH 10 Kerikeri

Consulting Engineers

Fraser Thomas ph 402-7838 Williams Road, Paihia

17. Craftsman services

Building Services

AW Grierson Builders ph 402-8159 53, Bayview Road, Paihia

Field Construction ph 402-8918 7, Seaview Road Paihia

Paihia Building Services ph 402-8230

Roger Harper ph 027-504-5026

Electricians

Bay of Islands Electrical email boi.electrical@vodaphone.co.nz ph 402-7676

Haruru Falls Electrical ph 402-5165 or 021-402-456 157c Haruru Falls Road, Paihia

Max Bergman, ph 0275-404041

Laser Electrical ph 402-7993 Opuia Industrial Estate, Paihia

Plumbers

Hesketh Plumbing, ph 402-8104

Coastal Plumbers email hutch@inspire.net.nz ph 027-444-9580

Nero Developments ph 402-8066 21, School Road, Paihia

Granada Contractors ph 402-8588 website www.granadacontractors.co.nz

Tilers

Clover Tiling email adammorley79@yahoo.com ph 402-5440 mob 021-189-2996

Lawn-mowers

Paihia Lawns ph 402-7019

Greencuts Lawnmowing 62, North Street, Kawakawa

TV repairs and installation

88 FM supplies and installs freeview satellite for folk in the neighborhood...remember your old TV now will not work, only satellite now! Contact Peter, ph 0274937025 email satellitepeter@gmail.com

Hairdressers

Dfine Salon ph 402-8445 15 Selwyn Road Paihia

La Spa Naturale ph 402-0101 Cnr. Davis Crescent and Marsden Road, Paihia

Sue Robinson Hairdressing ph 402-8130 6, Davis Crescent Paihia

18. Governmental services

Local Government

Far North District Council email ask.us@fndc.govt.nz website www.fndc.govt.nz ph 09-405-2750 or 0800-920-029 fax 09-401-2137

Community Board

Far North Holdings Ltd. website www.fnhl.co.nz email enquiries@fnhl.co.nz ph. 402-5659, Baffin St. Opuia

Northland Regional Council email ph 09-438-4639 or 0800-002-004 website www.nrc.govt.nz 36 Water Street, Whangarei

Central Government Departments

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry ph 0800-008-333 website www.maf.govt.nz

Department of Building and Housing ph 04-494-0260, website www.dbh.govt.nz

Department of Conservation

Bay of Islands Area Office 09-407-0300 Helen Ough Dealy Community Relations
hodealy@doc.govt.nz, 403-9006

Ministry of Consumer Affairs ph 04-474-2750 website www.consumeraffairs.govt.nz

Department of Corrections
Community Probation Services Kaikohe Service Centre 09-405-3680
Northland Region Corrections facility 09-401-5800

Ministry of Economic Development email info@med.govt.nz ph 04-472-0030
website www.med.govt.nz

Ministry of Education Kaikohe Centre ph 09-405-2780 website www.minedu.govt.nz
113 Broadway PO Box 355 Kaikohe

Ministry for the Environment ph 04-439-7400 website www.mfe.govt.nz

Ministry of Fisheries Whangarei ph 09-470-0580 website www.fish.govt.nz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade email enquiries@mfat.govt.nz 04-439-8000
website www.mfat.govt.nz

Ministry of Health ph 04-496-2000 website www.moh.govt.nz

Department of Internal Affairs website www.dia.govt.nz

General Enquiries 0800-257-887
Passports 0800-225-050
Births, Deaths and Marriages 0800-225-252
Citizenship 0800-225-151
Lottery Grants 0800-824-824
Gambling Licences 0800-257-887
Translation Service 0800-872-675

Ministry of Justice email reception@justice.govt.nz website www.justice.govt.nz ph
04-918-8820

Kaikohe District Court ph 09-401-5020
Whangarei High/District Court ph 09-439-5460
Coronial services, Whangarei 09-430-4307
Waitangi Tribunal ph 04-914-3000 website www.waitangi.tribunal.govt.nz

Ministry of Maori Development, Whangarei, ph 09-430-3731

Ministry of Social Development ph 04-916-3300, website www.msd.govt.nz

Child, Youth and Family ph 0508-326-459 website www.cyf.govt.nz

Kaikohe Office ph 09-405-2608

Work and Income ph 0800-559-009, www.workandincome.govt.nz

Kaikohe Service Centre ph 09-405-2605

Kawakawa Service Centre ph 09-404-1691

Kerikeri Service Centre ph 09-407-4712

Government Agencies

Accident Compensation Corporation (ACC) Claim Enquiries email claims@acc.co.nz
ph 0800-101-996 Levy Enquiries business@acc.co.nz ph employers 0800-222-776,
self-employed 0508-426-837 website www.acc.co.nz

Charities Commission, ph 0508-242-748 website www.charities.govt.nz

Commerce Commission email contact@comcom.govt.nz ph 04-924-3600 website
www.comcom.govt.nz

Customs Service email feedback@customs.govt.nz ph 0800-428-786 website
www.customs.govt.nz

Defence Force

Army ph 0800-692-769 website www.army.mil.nz

Air Force ph 0800-247-367 website www.stepup.mil.nz

Navy ph 0800-NZ-Navy website www.navy.mil.nz

Earthquake Commission (EQC) email info@eqc.govt.nz ph04-978-6400 website
www.eqc.govt.nz PO Box 790 Wellington

Elections New Zealand email enquiries@electionsnz.govt.nz ph 0800-367-656
website www.elections.org.nz

Health and Disability Commissioner email hdc@hdc.org.nz ph 0800-112-233

Historic Places Trust, ph 09-407-4443, PO Box836 Kerikeri

Housing New Zealand Corporation ph 09-405-2133 website www.hnzc.co.nz

Human Rights Commission ph 09-309-0874 website www.hrc.co.nz

Independent Police Conduct Authority ph 0800-503-728

Inland Revenue website www.ird.govt.nz Personal tax enquiries ph 0800-227-774
Business tax enquiries 0800-377-774

National Library of New Zealand ph 04-474-3000 website www.natlib.govt.nz

New Zealand Food Safety Authority ph 04-8942500, website www.nzfsa.govt.nz

New Zealand Lotteries Commission email info@nzlotteries.co.nz ph 04-802-7000
website www.mylotto.co.nz

New Zealand Qualifications Authority, ph 0800-697-296 website www.nzqa.govt.nz

New Zealand Transport Agency

Driver Licensing ph 0800-822-422

Motor Vehicle Inquiries ph 0800-108-809

Road User Charges ph 0800-0800-40-20-20

State Highway Hazard Reporting ph 0800-444-449
Whangarei Office ph 09-430-4355

Office of the Ombudsman ph 09-379-6102 website www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Parliament ph 04-817-9999

Retirement Commission ph 04-499-7396

Sport and Recreation New Zealand ph 04-472-8058 website www.sparc.org.nz

Statistics New Zealand ph 0508-525-525, email info@stats.govt.nz website
www.stats.govt.nz

Tertiary Education Commission ph 04-462-5200 website www.tec.govt.nz